

Office bearers for 2007-2008

President: Sheila Banks, 8 Millbank, Cupar 01334 653637
Vice President: Connie Donaldson, 125 Robertson Rd 01334 653179
Secretary (C): Heather Bowen, Oberlin, Dunshalt 01337 828273
Secretary (D): Pat Robb, 2 Sutherland House, Ceres 01334 828678
Secretary (S): Margaret Ewan, 15 Ashludie Pl., K'caldy 01592 593654
Treasurer: Anne Foley, Moyness, Ceres 01334 828488
Community: Eleanor Barbour, 53 Edenbank Rd, Cupar 01334 654543
Overseas: Carole Pirie, Westfield Villa, Cupar 01334 653434

Entertainments:

Immediate Past President: Betty Paterson
Club Correspondent: * Liz McLeish
Committee (Vote of Thanks): Marlene Inglis
Committee (Grace & Apologies): Betty Forbes 01334 655969
e-mail: betty.forbes@virgin.net
Flowers and Cards Betty Paterson

*Contact me at 01334 653638 or e-mail me at

liz@grantmcleish.co.uk

Web site: www.rotarycupar.org/inwheel.htm

May those who love us love us,
and those who do not love us,
may God turn their hearts,
and if He cannot turn their hearts
may He turn their ankles
that we may know them by their limping.
~Irish Prayer

Inner Wheel Club of Cupar



Session 2007-2008

February News

Dear Fellow Members,

I hope you all enjoyed the joint meeting. The feedback has been very good – I think Andrew Clegg will have a few more bookings.

Thank you Betty for hosting the February coffee morning.

Arrangements are well underway for the Beetle Drive on 5th March – I hope you have all sold your tickets! It should be a fun night.

At our February meeting we will welcome District Chairman Fiona Sutherland and our speaker Hilda Scott.

Four ladies, Chris Dickinson, Margo Nicoll, Elinor Ritchie and Rosemary Wotherspoon, wish to become members of our club and I will ask Fiona to do the honours.

I look forward to seeing you all on the 27th.

Best Wishes
Yours in friendship

Sheila

REPORTS
Overseas Service

Our Charity Coffee Morning is on Saturday 29 March and details will be coming shortly, jointly from both the Overseas and Community Service committees.

There will be the usual stalls, and in addition we plan to have a hamper of "goodies" as an extra raffle.

In the meantime if you would please keep your "nearly new", start collecting things for the "Tombola", and maybe put your surplus baking in the freezer!

Carole OSO

Community Service

We are to hold a Beetle Drive on Wednesday 5th march, 2008 at the Duffus Bowling Club, Cupar, 7.00 for 7.30p.m.. Each member will receive 2 tickets to sell £4.00 each and I ask your support for this event. More tickets will be available and further details will follow in early course.

Eleanor

Coffee Mornings Hostesses.

5th March	Connie Donaldson	7th May	Betty Paterson
2nd April	Peggy McQuitty	11th June	Anne Foley

SECRETARY INFORMATION

Menu for February.

Deep fried scampi tails in a natural crumb served with lemon & tartar sauce.

Grilled Ayrshire gammon steak with potato cake, poached egg & herb butter.

Clubhouse cold cuts mixed salad; honey roast ham, roast beef & turkey breast with mixed leaf & potato salad & all the trimmings.

Invitations.

Kirkcaldy, Perth, District Rally and District Golf as in the January Newsletter.

New invitations.

Pitlochry. Open Meeting on Thursday 24th April at the Westlands Hotel, Pitlochry at 7.p.m. for 7.30.p.m. Speaker Jess Smith on her life as a Scottish traveller. Cost £8.50. for one course meal and coffee.

Glenrothes. 50th Anniversary Dinner. Wednesday 7th May in the Rotunda, Adam Smith College, Glenrothes. 6.30.p.m. champagne & canapes reception followed by a two course meal with coffee and birthday cake. Entertainment performed by Ensemble. Cost £25.

District Bowling Competition. Friday 23rd May. Play starts at 11.a.m. at Westerloan Milnathort. Cost £16. to include green fees, gratuities, coffee (from 10.15.a.m.) 2 course lunch, afternoon tea. Players & novices welcome. Bowling/flat shoes essential. Grey may be worn.

Voting Papers. All members should have received a voting paper for the Club Executive 2008/09 either by e-mail or with this newsletter. Please bring them, completed, to the February meeting, as the District Secretary needs details of the new Committee before the end of March.

Heather.